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From: Freddy Martinez 05/02/2018

Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request: US Marshall Service | ADL m

To Whom It May Concern:
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, | hereby request the following records:

According to a report officers from the US Marshall Service visited an "Anti-Defamation League
Mational Counter-Terrarism Seminar” (hereby the ADL) in Israel. For the last fice years:

- Any and all records about invoices and payments made to cover the cost of this trip

- Documents sufficient to show which officers received this training

- Documents sufficient to show how the trip was paid for

- Documents sufficient to show if officers have gone on similar trips in the last five years

- Documents sufficient to show communications between the US Marshall Service, ADL, and if
available, other offices such as the mayor's office.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being
made for commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, | would be grateful if you would inform me of the total chargesin
advance of fulfilling my request. | would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment
if available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. | look forward to receiving your
response to this reguest within 20 business days, as the statute requires.

Sincerely,
Freddy Martinez

From: Muckrock Staff 08/06/2018

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request: US Marshall Service /| ADL m

To Whom It May Concern:

' wanted to follow up on the following Freedom of Information Act request, copied below, and
originally submitted on May 2, 2018. Please let me know when | can expect to receive a response, or if
further clarification is needed.

Thanks for your help, and let me know if further clarification is needed.

From: Muckrock Staff

08/28/2018

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request: US Marshall Service | ADL
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' wanted to follow up on the following Freedom of Information Act request, copied helow, and
originally submitted on May 2, 2018. Please let me know when | can expect to receive a response, or if
further clarification is needed.

Thanks for your help, and let me know if further clarification is needed.

From: Muckrock Staff 09/17/2018

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request: US Marshall Service / ADL m

To Whom It May Concern:

| wanted to follow up on the following Freedom of Information Act request, copied below, and
originally submitted on May 2, 2018. Please let me know when | can expect to receive a response, or if
further clarification is needed.

Thanks for your help, and let me know if further clarification is needed.

From: Muckrock Staff 10/08/2018

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request: US Marshall Service [ ADL m

To Whom It May Concern:

' wanted to follow up on the following Freedom of Information Act request, copied below, and
originally submitted on May 2, 2018. Please let me know when | can expect to receive a response.

Thanks for your help, and let me know if further clarification is needed.

From: Muckrock Staff 10/29/2018

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request: US Marshall Service / ADL m

To Whom It May Concern:

' wanted to follow up on the following Freedom of Information Act request, copied below, and
originally submitted on May 2, 2018. Please let me know when | can expect to receive a response.

Thanks for your help, and let me know if further clarification is needed.

From: Muckrock Staff 11/28/2018

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request: US Marshall Service | ADL m

To Whom It May Concern:

' wanted to follow up on the following Freedom of Information Act request, copied below, and
originally submitted on May 2, 2018, Please let me know when | can expect to receive a response.

Thanks for your help, and let me know if further clarification is needed.

From: Department of Justice, United States Marshals Service, Office of the Federal Detention Tr...

12/17/2018

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request: US Marshall Service / ADL m
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ood Day,

The USMS FOIA is in receipt of your Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA) of 28 November 2018.
Unfortunately, we do not have your previous May 2, 2018, request. Please not, the USMS FOIA is
currently experiencing an Extreme backlog. Request will be processed in the order that they come in.
We do not have an estimated completion date for your request. But know that we ae working as
quickly as possible to process each request received.

Regards,

USMS FOIA ADMIN






